UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO.: 04-61623 CIV-MAREA
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NATURE OF THE CLAIM

1.  Plaintiffs BARRINGTON WILLIAMS and TOMYA MOORER bring
this action for declaratory and injunctive relief against the TOWN OF
SOUTHWEST RANCHES, Florida; FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS; and the TOWN OF PEMBROKE PARK, Florida
(together “Defendants”), under the Fair Housing Act (“FHA™), 42 U.S.C. § 3601 et
seq., because they have violated and/or are about to violate the FHA by entering
into various contractual agreements that would allow the TOWN OF SOUTHWEST
RANCHES to reallocate its state mandated low and moderate income (“affordable’) \O\

D
.

'Complaint Amended to add a plaintiff, to add an Equal Protection claim against the Town of Southwest
Ranches, remove North Lauderdale as a party defendant.



housing quota to the TOWN OF PEMBROKE PARK, with the advise, consent and
approval of FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS (hereinafter
“DCA”). This arrangement has or will have a significantly adverse and
disproportionate impact on the housing choices of the Plaintiffs and other low and
moderate income black residents of Broward County, Florida, and has perpetuated,
or will continue to further perpetuate, segregation and concentration of blacks in
specific locations within Broward County, in contravention of the intent and purpose
of the FHA, a comprehensive open housing law intended to promote open,
integrated, residential housing pattern, and to prevent increase of segregation in
ghettos of racial groups whose lack of opportunities the law was designed to
combat.

I1
JURISDICTION

2. This Court may issue declaratory and injunctive relief pursuant 28
U.S.C. §§ 2201-2202 (Declaratory Judgment Act), 42 U.S.C. § 3601 et seq. (Fair
Housing Act) and Fed.R.Civ.P. 65 and mandamus relief pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
§1651.

3. Venue is proper in this district, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b),

because the parties are located within the jurisdiction of the Court, and the unlawful
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practices complained of herein occurred within the Southern District of Florda.

HI
PARTIES

4. Plamtiff BARRINGTON WILLIAMS is a black male resident of low
to moderate income and is a resident and citizen of Broward County, Florida.

5.  Plaintiff TONYA MOORER is a black female resident and citizen of
Broward County Florida. MOORER, who is employed as a public school teacher,
1s a single parent of a four (4) year old child and has a moderate income.

6. Defendant TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES is a municipal
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, and is a
party to the contractual arrangement being challenged in this action.

7.  Defendant DCA is an agency of the State of Florida designated with
responsible for administering and enforcing Florida’s housing policy contained in
Florida’s Growth Management Act, Fla. Stat. § 163.3161 et seq.

8.  Defendant TOWN OF PEMBROKE PARK is a municipal
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, and is a
party to the proposed contractual arrangement being challenged in this action.

IV
FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

9. The State of Florida’s housing policy codified in its Growth
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Management Act, Fla. Stat. § 163.3161 ef seq., requires all jurisdictions in the state
to produce a comprehensive plan to be approved by the DCA. Among the elements
required in the plan is an affordable housing element.

10.  Jurisdictions, such as the TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES, are
required to prepare a housing element that includes: (1) a provision of housing for
all current and anticipated future residents of the jurisdiction; and (2) a provision for
adequate sites for future housing, including housing for low income, very low
income, and moderate income families. Accordingly, the Growth Management Act
requires all local jurisdictions in Florida to provide for affordable housing to
households that live or are expected to live in a city or county, which is a mandate
that local jurisdictions meet their fair share of the State’s affordable housing needs
and that such housings not be concentrated in any community.

11. Affordable housing within the adjoining counties of Broward and
Miami-Dade are currently concentrated in a few high poverty municipalities with a
disproportionate concentration of blacks and other racial/ethnic minorities, and
mainly in central cities, several miles from employment opportunities in the suburbs
that are generally not conveniently accessible by public transportation. This
concentration of affordable housing in central cities and poorer municipalities is

against the State’s housing policy, and is due in large part, by the affluent white
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communities’ hostility towards affordable housing within their jurisdiction, thereby,
creating and perpetuating housing segregation, which in this case is the deliberate
concentration and confinement of blacks to well-known “black areas”, generally the
central cities and poorer municipalities. This is because black residents of both
Broward and Miami-Dade counties are disproportionately represented in the
population pool qualifying for affordable housing.

12.  In 2003 SOUTHWEST RANCHES, in compliance with the State’s
affordable housing requirement, designated a thirty (30) acre tract of land within its
jurisdiction for affordable housing. Its residents revolted at the prospect of having
affordable housing in the Town; which revolt prompted the Town Council to remove
the affordable housing designation on the land.

13.  Faced with such strong opposition by its residents to affordable
housing, SOUTHWEST RANCHES’ mayor vowed that apartments would never
appear in her city, and told the Sun-Sentinel that “[s]Jomeone would have to hold a
gun to our head, and even then they wouldn’t get high density housing here,” a copy
of the reprinted Sun-Sentinel article is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

14.  True to the mayor’s word, SOUTHWEST RANCHES, a
predominantly white enclave in Broward County that has taken all necessary steps

to isolate itself from its neighbors, began its quest to avoid its State mandated share

Page 5 of 12



of affordable housing and the inevitable migration of less affluent blacks to its
borders. SOUTHWEST RANCHES’ solution was the payment of cash to poorer
municipalities far from its borders in exchange for their acceptance of its State
mandated affordable housing quota.

15.  Accordingly, with the consent and approval of the DCA,
SOUTHWEST RANCHES, in 2003, contracted with NORTH LAUDERDALE,
located about ten (10) miles away, to accept a portion of its affordable housing in
exchange for $25,000 per year, which agreement DCA rejected because of the
thirteen (13) miles distance between the cities. SOUTHWEST RANCHES is now
about to enter into a similar contract with PEMBROKE PARK, situated
approximately ten (10) miles away from SOUTHWEST RANCHES. Like NORTH
LAUDERDALE, PEMBROKE PARK has a sizable low to moderate income black
populations, due, in large part, to its existing affordable housing base created by
white flight.

16. These contractual arrangements, perfected by SOUTHWEST
RANCHES, unnecessarily restrict and limit the Plaintiff’s housing choices, and
perpetuate segregation and concentration of blacks in specific locations within
Broward County, in violation of the intent and purpose of the FHA.

17. 1t has been demonstrated in the federal government-sponsored “MTO”
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research studies that the opportunity for poor residents to move from high-poverty to
low poverty neighborhoods, such as SOUTHWEST RANCHES improves their, and
their children’s, educational, economical, social, and health status. Therefore, these
state actors’ restriction on housing opportunities in low poverty neighborhoods, such
as in SOUTHWEST RANCHES, denies the Plaintiff and other low and moderate
income residents, equal economical and educational opportunities under color of
State law.

V.
CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

COUNT I
(Violation of the FHA)

18.  The Plaintiff realleges and reavers the allegations contained in
paragraphs 1 to 17, above, as if allege herein.

19.  The negotiated and/or proposed contractual arrangement PEMBROKE
PARK has a significantly adverse and disproportionate impact on the housing
choices of the Plaintiffs and other low and moderate income black residents of
Broward County, Florida, and perpetuate the segregation and concentration of
blacks in specific locations within Broward County, in violation of the intent and
purpose of the FHA, 42 U.S.C. § 3601 et seq.

20.  The Defendants are aware of the impact of the lack of affordable
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housing in Broward County, and are well aware that a disproportionate percentage
of those qualifying for affordable housing in Broward County are black.

21.  Plaintiffs, pursuant to Fed.R.Civ.P. 11(b)(3), are informed and believe
and so alleged that Defendants’ conduct, as alleged throughout this complaint, has
the effect of discriminating against the Plaintiff, and similarly situated persons,
because of race and income.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs pray that this Court:

1. Grant declaratory relief ordering Defendants to adhere to their legal
obligation, and enjoin SOUTHWEST RANCHES and PEMBROKE PARK from
entering into the affordable housing allocation contract described above, and restrain
DCA from approving said contract, as the contract and approval by DCA, would
violate the Fair Housing Act, as alleged above.

2. Grant temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive relief
restraining and enjoining Defendants, their employees, assignees, successors, and
agents from continuing to disregard their statutory duties, including but not limited
to:

a)  provide affordable housing in each and every jurisdiction
without regard to race and income;

b)  declare the contract and or proposed contract between
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SOUTHWEST RANCHES and PEMBROKE PARK, described above, null
and void;

¢)  restrain and enjoin DCA from approving any restrictions on the
housing choices of persons qualifying for affordable housing under federal
and state guidelines;

e) require SOUTHWEST RANCHES to build affordable housing
within its jurisdiction;

f) enjoin and restrain PEMBROKE PARK from accepting other
communities’ affordable housing quota;
3.  Award reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.
4.  Grant such additional relief as is just and proper.

COUNT 11
(Section 1983 claim for violation of Equal Protection Clause

against Southwest Ranches)

22.  The Plaintiff realleges and reavers the allegations contained in

paragraphs 1 to 17, above, as if allege herein.

23. By doing the acts alleged above, which is part and parcel of its

informal implementation of its mayors public statement that affordable housing will

never be permitted in Southwest Ranches, SOUTHWEST RANCHES, by and

through its elected body, under color of state law, has denied, and will continue to
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deny, the Plaintiffs equal assess to housing opportunities within its borders, in
violation of the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to the U.S.
Constitution, which is remedied under 42 U.S.C. § 1983. By so doing, the
Defendant imposes no restrictions on access to housing for individuals earning more
than the affordable housing pay scale, but by policy and action closes its borders to
individuals in the affordable housing category. The Defendant’s conduct as alleged
above is an impermissible government imposed restriction on the Plaintiffs’
fundamental right to own property, whether in the form of a condominium,
cooperative, townhouse, or single family house in a community of their choice.

24. In doing the acts alleged herein, the Defendant acted deliberately,
maliciously, and in wonton and deliberate indifference to the Plaintiffs’
Constitutional rights.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs’ respectfully request that this Court grant
relief against Defendant SOUTHWEST RANCHES, as follows:

1)  Award the Plaintiff compensatory damage;

2)  restrain the Defendant from continuing its violation of the Plaintiffs’
Constitutional right;

3)  Award the Plaintiff the costs of this action, including the fees and costs
of experts,
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together with reasonable attorney’s fees;
4)  Award the Plaintiff punitive damage; and
5)  Grant the Plaintiff such other and further relief as this Court deems just
and proper.
Respectfully submitted,

LAW OFFICE OF PETER LOBLACK, P.A.
2835 Hollywood Blvd Ste 300

Hollywood, FL 33020

Tel. (954) 620-7200

Fax (954) 620-7204

Email: peter.loblack.atty@att.ne

_ByK;%:%§.§{%5§i§a§;§ZXL S

Peter Loblack
Florida Bar # 876038

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the a true and correct copy of the foregoing was
sent by U.S. Mail to Gary C. Rosen, Esq., Becker & Poliakoff, P.A., PO Box 9057,
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33310-9057); Christopher J. Rayan, Esq., Ryan & Rayan, LLC.,
700 East Dania Beach Blvd., 3™ Floor, Dania Beach, FL 33004, and Carol A.

Fields, Esq., Office of Florida Attorney General, Civil Litigation Division, 110 SE
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6 Street, Fy Lauderdale, FL 3330;

~5000, op this the 7 day of January, 2005,
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Broward County, Fla., Town Wants to Pay Way Out of
Affordable-Housing Quota

| Print Page ]

Source: South Florida Sun-Seritinel
Pubiication date: 2003-08-12

Aug. 12--Can a city buy its way out of an obligation to provide affordable housing? Southwest
Ranches is trying.

The town is in a crunch between a state requirement to allow affordable housing and infuriated
residents who demand cheaper houses and apartments be kept out. The solution has been to cut a
controversial $25,000-a-year deal with North Lauderdale -- a city 10 miles away -- to fulfill
Southwest Ranches' affordable housing commitment.

"It seems a little peculiar," said Robert Stroh, director of the Shimberg Center for Affordable
Housing at the University of Florida.

It may be the first time a Broward County municipality has tried to relieve its affordable housing
responsibilities in a contract with another city, and some think it could be the start of a trend in
South Florida as land values increase.

The unusual pact is expected to get a close review by the state Department of Community Affairs,
the agency that expects cities to provide plans for development that include 1and meant for living
quarters to accommodate low- and middle-income families.

"It's something we'll have to look at," said Ken Metcalf, a regional planning administrator for the
Department of Community Affairs.

Affordable housing has been a loud and angry topic in Southwest Ranches since this community
of 7,100 residents, most of them living on mini-ranches, became the county's 30th municipality in
2000. As part of an obligation to become a town, under state law, Southwest Ranches must
address affordable housing and provide 178 lower-priced houses or apartments.

A house is considered affordable in Broward County if a family earning about $44,000 a year can
live there on no more than a third of its household income -- or about $14,600.

Town officials first attempted to meet the state's requirements in May by setting aside 30 acres for
affordable housing at Sheridan Street and Southwest 190th Avenue. Without the 30 acres in the
town's plan for development, officials worried the state could step in and dictate how the land
could be used.

The submitted plan, according to town officials, kept open an option to shift the affordable
housing obligation to another city.

http://www.builderonline.com/industry-news-print.asp?sectionID=30&articleID=5507 12/4/2004
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Offering the 30 acres satisfied the state, but ignited an uproar among residents, who fear a
developer could come in and build apartments on the site.

"I didn't come here to be next to low-income housing," resident Marianne Allen said in May,
echoing the sentiment of many residents.

Apartment buildings and small housing developments don't match the town's semi-rural makeup
and most homes on 1-acre lots, residents argued.

To vent pressure from the residents, Southwest Ranches, where the 2000 median home value was
$320,000 and some properties sell for more than $1 million, turned to North Lauderdale, where
the median home value is $82,000 and there is an abundance of inexpensive apartments.

"We have more than enough affordable housing units in our city," North Lauderdale City
Manager Mark Bates told his City Commission the night it agreed to the deal in late July. "It
allows them to give us a financial benefit."

On paper, North Lauderdale agreed to pick up 100 of the 178 low- and medium-cost houses and
apartments originally intended to be in Southwest Ranches. The balance of the obligation to the
state may be addressed or erased through other planning procedures, Southwest Ranches Town
Administrator John Canada said. But the bottom line, Canada said, would mean no low- or
medium-income housing.

Southwest Ranches, meanwhile, has agreed to pay $250 a year for each residence North
Lauderdale claims, totaling $25,000. The pact is good for as long as 20 years, with either party
eligible to drop out after the first year.

The dollars don't make sense, said Jaimie Ross, affordable housing director at One Thousand
Friends of Florida, a statewide nonprofit growth-management advocacy group.

"How is $25,000 going to get you 100 homes? That's a joke," Ross said.

The money will not go to improving housing in North Lauderdale, a city of 37,500 residents.
Bates said the money may be used for North Lauderdale's city-run charter high school, among
other things.

North Lauderdale Commissioner Bruce Tumin voted for the deal because it amounted to free
money for his city, but he questioned the consequences.

"It seems like the state is allowing cities to dump their affordable housing in other cities," Tumin
said.

The agreement is allowed under the law, argued Canada. For the state to approve of the pact,
however, Southwest Ranches has to prove its property values are too high to make affordable
housing economically practical.

"We'll be making new ground that I think others will follow," said Canada, if the state agrees the
contract with North Lauderdale is valid.
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